

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 18, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0477-EX-RR-2015

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

Thank you for your email regarding the contract identified by BAE Systems in connection with the pending application to renew the WE2XBT experimental license, under File No. 0477-EX-RR-2015. The contract identified was US Air Force Contract No. FA8620-11-G-4029.

Your inquiry stated:

"MAG rejected for renewal this license because the contract number FA8620-11-G-4029 is inaccurate. Please verify your information."

BAE Systems has conducted a careful review and has confirmed that this contract number FA8620-11-G-4029 is indeed current and accurate.

This contract number has been identified in association with these operations for some time with no issue, and BAE Systems does not understand how there is now a question regarding its accuracy.

In this regard:

- I have transmitted to you by email a scan of the cover page of the contract which confirms the contract number.
- BAE Systems notes that the contract can be easily searched and identified on public links throughout the Internet. For example, the contract can be identified at the following link:
<http://government-contracts.insidegov.com//1548682/FA862011G4029>
- The BAE Systems POC for any questions regarding the accuracy of the contract information is:

Claire Litalien, Contracts Administrator
603-885-3257

- The BAE Systems POC for any questions regarding transmission requirements associated with the contract is:

Christopher Furtado, Program Manager
603-885-7386

Finally, please note that it is extremely critical that this application not be dismissed due to any questions related to the accuracy of the specified contract. The contract is in fact accurate and BAE Systems is available to answer any and all questions regarding its accuracy. As the FCC is aware, BAE Systems is always available to resolve any misunderstandings and questions, and any action to dismiss the application based on this question would be premature. If any questions remain, please contact the undersigned, or Ms. Litalien, to discuss.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems